
Audio File No.  7-2013/14 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Madera: Unified For Student Success 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 13, 2013 
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

Highest Student Achievement 
OUR MISSION 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee 
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation; Significant exposure to 

litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(b): 2 cases 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 
 

2. Reconvene Public Session 
 



Audio File No.  7-2013/14 

3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media,  and 
Invocation  

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

• Presentation to Lawrence Fernandez, Gang Intervention Specialist from Officer 
DeOrian of the Madera Probation Department 

 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
7. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2013 
 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2013 ………………………………7 
 
2. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 29, 2013 
 Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 29, 2013 ………………………………27 
 
3. Request Adoption of Resolution No.03-2013/14 Authorized Signatures on 

Designated Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents 
 Agenda Cover and Resolution #03-201314 Authorized Signatures on Designated 
 Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents ………………………………32 
 
4. Request approval to destroy Class 3 records, which is done on an annual basis. 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………38 
 Schedules of Record Retention Requirements ………………………………39 
 
5. Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District 

(MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School (ETAA) for the 
use of a School Bus for the 2013/14 School Year 



Audio File No.  7-2013/14 

 Agenda Item Cover  ………………………………47 
 Agreement ………………………………48 
 Certificate of Insurance  ………………………………51 
 
6. Request Approval of Agreement for Special Services between ATKINSON, 

ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………52 
 AALRR Agreement  ………………………………53 
 
7. Request Approval of Consultant Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Dr. Julia O'Kane 
 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………57 
 Consultant Agreement ………………………………58 
 
8. Request approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for the Supplemental 

Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) between Madera County 
Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD) 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………60 
 MOU for SNAP ………………………………61 
 Guidelines for Prekindergarten ………………………………64 
 Guidelines for 3-5 ………………………………66 
 Guidelines for 6-8 ………………………………68 
 
9. Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 

School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a High School Bigs 
Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, 
Madera High School and Madera South High School for the period of August 14, 
2013 through June 6, 2014. 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………69 
 Memorandum of Understanding ………………………………70 
 
10. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 

recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as 
these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of 
documentation:  
 
 
• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible 
expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein 
identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  2489, 5114, 401681, 
302532, 202658, 301315, 303085, 200327, 5113, 200076, 301104, 404130, D-
2012/13, 5173, 201372, 7426, 16078, 401457,602163, 10154, 201868, 202873, 
202502, 16113, 997406, 18054, 401243, 303230, 503569, 202744, 202748, 
303571, 401765, 17406, 301394, 17463, 15790, 402586, 404113, 7573, 6952, 
303667, 5265, 303816, 995221, 15115, 16930, 15734, 14282, 201708, 5766, 
401572, 403882, 2259, 202824, 997380, 17949, 503051, 301161, 2187, 201882, 
502267, 302541, 997010, 200550, 7430, 15345, 602943, 200040, 995988, 
701501, 403917, 200673, 12669, 16793 and 202458. 



Audio File No.  7-2013/14 

 Agenda Item Cover ………………………………71 
 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Staffing List 8/13/13 
   Staffing List 8-13/13 ………………………………72 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Employee Conference Request- 8/13/13 
   Employee Conference Request ………………………………74 
 
8. Old Business 
 None 
 
9. New Business 
 

A. First Reading of Sherman Thomas Charter High School renewal request for five (5) years 
beginning on July 1, 2014 and ending on June 30, 2019. 

  Agenda Item Cover ………………………………75 
  STCHS Petition for Renewal ………………………………76 
  STCHS Audit Report ………………………………113 
 

B. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 7-17 through 7-24 ………………………………151 
 
10. Information and Reports 
 

A. Special Education Report 
 

B. Superintendent’s Time 
 
11. Announcements 
 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 27, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 
 
14. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
15. Adjournment 

 
 

 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 

            



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, July 23rd

 
, 2013, at 5:30 p.m. 

ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Dr. Julia O’Kane, Interim Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy  Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Elizabeth Runyon, Chief Academic Officer 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Edward González, Superintendent  
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment  
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners  
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning & Construction Management & Purchasing  
Brett Moglia, Safety Officer Supervisor  
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance & Operations  
Omar Jeronimo, Principal, Parkwood Elementary  
Rosana Suarez, Interpreter  
Stephanie McPherson, Chavez Elementary  
Isabel Guzman, Principal, Nishimoto Elementary  
Rosalinda Galvez, Principal, Millview Elementary 
Carsten Christiansen, Principal, Alpha Elementary  
Bill Holden, Principal, Washington Elementary 
Kliff Justesen, Principal, Dixieland Elementary 
Mark Beveridge, Principal, Howard Elementary 
Jesus Navarro, Principal, La Vina Elementary 
Jesse Carrasco, Principal, Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
 
David Holder, MUTA President  
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 55 visitors/District employees 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed 
Session Agenda.  

7



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 2 

• Jason Martinez, 419 Blueridge Dr., Madera, addressed the Board on issues regarding the 
MSHS softball program and coach.  

 
The following individuals also addressed the Board on the subject of MSHS softball program 
and coach: 
• Joe Correa, Madera 
• Yvonne Castro, Madera 
• Michelle Valdez, Madera 
• Santos Sosa, 598 Saint Michelle Dr., Madera 
• Carlos Uranga, 17650 Island Dr., Madera 

 
• Kimberly Cuevas, Madera, read a letter her father Armando Cuevas wrote in regards the 

MSHS softball coach.  
 

Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 
44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 6:30 p.m. and reconvened the Regular 
Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 7:00 p.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. 
Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and asked 
Trustee Rodriguez to lead the flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Pastor David Votaw of 
Harvest Community to lead the invocation.  President Arredondo explained the rules governing 
the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 5-2013/14. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

Trustee Salvador announced he received a certified letter from District Attorney, Michael 
Keitz dated July 8, 2013 in regards to the Report of Chavez for Justice P.I. In the Matter of 
Madera Unified School District Board Members Lynn Cogdill and Maria Velarde-Garcia. The 
letter states that there are no provable civil violations of the Brown Act and the matter was 
closed.  This letter will be available to the public from the Superintendent’s office.  

 
President Arredondo reported that during Closed Session the Board took action and 
unanimously appointed Mr. Edward González as Superintendent of the Madera Unified School 
District effective August 1st

 
, 2013. 

Mr. Edward González who was present at the meeting was greeted by members of the Board 
of Trustees.  Mr. González introduced family members that were present at the meeting and 
thanked the Board for their trust in him.  

 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. _5-2013/14 
 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished 
to add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 

8



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 3 

• Interim Superintendent Dr. O’Kane requested that an additional staffing list be included in 
item 7B1.  Staffing Lists.  

• Trustee Garibay requested to be recused from voting on item 9C. 
 

It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and unanimously 
carried to adopt the Agenda with modifications mentioned above. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. Communications 
 
 6A. Public Hearing 
 
 President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
 Board Agenda. 
  

• Danna Petty, CSEA President, addressed PERB Hearings in August, negotiations on pay 
scale.  She also requested Board members contact information for their legal rep.  

• David Holder, MUTA President, Fresno, addressed MUTA proposal presented to the Board 
at a previous meeting.  

 
 Seeing no others come forward President Arredondo closed Public Hearing.  
 
7. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 6-2013/14 
 Document Numbers 1-2013/14 through 34-2013/14 
 Resolution Numbers 1-2013/14 through 2-2013/14 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
  

Prior to adoption of the Consent Agenda, President Arredondo opened the floor to public 
comment.  Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo called for a motion. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and unanimously 
carried to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 
  and President Arredondo  
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 
 
 7A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 
  7A1. Approval of Regular Board meeting Minutes of June 25, 2013 
 

 7A2. Approval of Special Board meeting Minutes of June 27, 2013 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 4 

 
 7A3.  Approval of Special Board meeting Minutes of July 2, 2013 

 
  7A4. Approval of Special Board meeting Minutes of July 3, 2013 
 
  7A5. Approval of Special Board meeting Minutes of July 15, 2013 
 
  7A6. Approval of Special Board meeting Minutes of July 17, 2013 
 
  7A7. Adoption of Resolution No. 1-2013/2014 that authorizes Dr. Anthony Monreal 

to sign the California Department of Education 2013-2014 Child Development 
Contract on behalf of the Madera Unified School District 

 
  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador  
   Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and President Arredondo  
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
   Abstained:   None 
    RESOLUTION NO. 1-2013/14 
 
  7A8.  Adoption of Resolution #02-2013/14 May 31, 2013 Budget & Expense 

Transfer Report 
 
  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador  
   Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and President Arredondo  
  Noes: None 
  Absent: None 
   Abstained:    None 
    RESOLUTION NO. 2-2013/14 
 
  7A9. Ratification of Food Service Agreement between Madera County Office of 

Education (MCOE) and Madera Unified School District Child Nutrition for the 
purpose of providing lunches and/or breakfast meals 

    DOCUMENT NO. 1-2013/14 
 

7A10. Approval to award contracts for various food and non-food products 
    DOCUMENT NO. 2-2013/14

  
  7A11. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $1,000 donation to Howard School by 

Howard School Community Club; $50 donation to MHS Robotics by EECU; 
$470 donation to MHS Robotics by Gail Tesei; $940 donation to MHS Robotics 
by Carsten Christiansen; and $1,500 donation to MHS Robotics by Madera 
Kiwanis Club 

    DOCUMENT NO. 3-2013/14 
 
  7A12. Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and San 

Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District for Public Benefit Grant 
Program (5 CNG Vehicles) 

    DOCUMENT NO. 4-2013/14 
 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 5 

  7A13. Approval to award RFP #061413 and contract with Pepsi Beverages Company 
(PEPSI) for Madera High School and Madera South High School vending and 
concession products for a five year period 

    DOCUMENT NO. 5-2013/14 
 
  7A14.  Approval of contract between Madera High School & BARROWS Training & 

Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year 
    DOCUMENT NO. 6-2013/14 
 
  7A15. Approval of contract between Madera Unified School District Middle Schools 

(Jefferson, Desmond, King) & BARROWS Training & Education Physical 
Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year 

    DOCUMENT NO. 7-2013/14 
 
  7A16.  Approval of contract between Madera South High School & BARROWS 

Training & Education Physical Therapy Inc. for the 2013-14 school year 
    DOCUMENT NO. 8-2013/14 
 
  7A17. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Live Scan Fresno for services at Madera High School and Madera 
South High School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 9-2013/14 
 
  7A18. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and Live Scan Fresno for Madera Adult School 
    DOCUMENT NO. 10-2013/14 
  7A19. Approval of Consortium established to participate in Carl D. Perkins Career 

and Technical Improvement Act 
    DOCUMENT NO. 11-2013/14 
 
  7A20.  Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Jack G. 
Desmond Middle School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 12-2013/14 
 
  7A21. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Madera 
High School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 13-2013/14 
 
  7A22.  Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Martin 
Luther King Jr. Middle School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 14-2013/14 
 
  7A23. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Madera 
South High School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 15-2013/14 
 
  7A24. Approval of agreement between Regents of the University of California (UC 

Merced) and the Madera Unified School District for the Parent Empowerment 
Program (PEP) services for the 2013-14 school year 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 6 

    DOCUMENT NO. 16-2013/14 
 
  7A25.  Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District (MUSD) and RefPay.com for the 2013-2014 school year for Thomas 
Jefferson Middle School 

    DOCUMENT NO. 17-2013/14 
 
  7A26. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School 

District and All About Dance/All About Gymnastics (AADAAG) for the 2013-
2014 school year 

    DOCUMENT NO. 18-2013/14 
 
  7A27. Approval of Master Contract Service Agreement between Madera Unified 

School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc./Grace Bishop School for a 
nonpublic placement for 2013-2014 school year 

    DOCUMENT NO. 19-2013/14 
 
  7A28. Approval of the individual Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for 

John Adams Elementary, Alpha Elementary, Berenda Elementary, Cesar 
Chavez Elementary, Jack G. Desmond Middle School, Dixieland Elementary, 
Eastin Arcola High School, Howard Elementary, Thomas Jefferson Middle 
School, Martin Luther King Middle School, La Vina Elementary, Lincoln 
Elementary, James Madison Elementary, Millview Elementary, James Monroe 
Elementary, Nishimoto Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, John J. Pershing 
Elementary, Sierra Vista Elementary, George Washington Elementary, Madera 
High School, Madera South High School and Furman High School for the 2013-
14 school year starting on July 24,2013-June 30,2014 

    DOCUMENT NO. 20-2013/14 
 
  7A29. Approval to submit the Consolidated Application to the California Department 

of Education (CDE) 
    DOCUMENT NO. 21-2013/14 
 
  7A30. Approval of 2013-2014 Child Development Contract CSPP-3261 between 

Madera Unified School District and California Department of Education 
    DOCUMENT NO. 22-2013/14 
 
  7A31. Approval of Service Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Madera County Arts Council (MCAC) 
    DOCUMENT NO. 23-2013/14 
 
  7A32.  Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District and 

Community Action Partnership for provision of services, effective July 1, 2013 
    DOCUMENT NO. 24-2013/14 
 
  7A33. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for ASES funded school 
sites 

    DOCUMENT NO. 25-2013/14 
 
  7A34. Approval of Consultant Services Agreement between Madera Unified School 

District and California Teaching Fellows Foundation for 21st CCLC funded 
school sites 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 7 

    DOCUMENT NO. 26-2013/14 
 
  7A35. Approval to Adopt the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations related to 
   the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the 
   Board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

• Report(s) of Administrative Hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
   The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the 

above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the 
possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following 
students, herein identified by their District-assigned identification numbers: 
16936, 301575, 603130, 2428, 303080, 403116, 200457, 5460, 19469, 6212, 
502653, 997518, 2411, G-2011/12, 202429, 202600, N-2009/10, 401651, 
16462, 202623, 403880, 6966, 701422, 302771, 303474, 202326, 16131, 
7373, 200993, 17178, 15573, 403123, 502515, 17568, 202951, 17782, 
200119, 7560, 202779, 5084, 17278, 301293, 701479, D-2011/12, 302365, 
7145, 402194, 7631, K-2009/10, 303196, 402573, 301546, 304180, 301409, 
303467, 997069, 16916, 6493 and 5160 

    DOCUMENT NO. 27-2013/14 
 
  7A36. Approval of May 31, 2013 Financial Report 
    DOCUMENT NO. 28-2013/14 
 
  7A37. Approval of May 31, 2013 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
    DOCUMENT NO. 29-2013/14 
 
  7A38. Approval of June 2013 Payroll Payment Order 
    DOCUMENT NO. 30-2013/14 
 
  7A39. Approval of 2013-14 Adopted Budget Reports for District Authorized Charter 

Schools 
     DOCUMENT NO. 31-2013/14 
 
 7B. Human Resources Items 
 
  7B1. Approval of Staffing Lists 
 

Interim Superintendent, Dr. O’Kane, announced the following newly appointed 
staff members: 

 
   Stephanie McPherson, Principal at Chavez Elementary 
   Rosalinda Galvez, Principal at Millview Elementary 
   Raeanne Prieston, Vice Principal at Millview  
   Berta Cisneros, Vice Principal at Chavez Elementary 
   Justin Lingar, Vice Principal at Thomas Jefferson 
   Darlene Stiers, Vice Principal at Thomas Jefferson 
 

President Arredondo announced that Joann Arter Child Nutrition Assistant II 
was retiring after 21 years with the District.   
 DOCUMENT NO. 32-2013/14 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 8 

7B2. Approval of Certificated Job Description: Small Fry Preschool Teacher 
 DOCUMENT NO. 33-2013/14 
 

7B3. Approval of Certificated Management Job Description: Coordinator of 
Instructional Technology 

 DOCUMENT NO. 34-2013/14 
 
8. Old Business 
 
 None. 
 
9. New Business 
 

9A. Approval of installing 2 new portables at Parkwood Elementary School and 2 new 
portables at Pershing Elementary School 

 
  Interim Superintendent Dr. O’Kane recommended approval of this item. 
 

President Arredondo opened the item to public comment.  Seeing no one come 
forward, the item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments prior to 
calling for a motion. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Salvador, seconded by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, and 
unanimously carried to approve the installing 2 new portables at Parkwood 
Elementary School and 2 new portables at Pershing Elementary School 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-

Garcia and President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstained:  None 

    MOTION NO. 7-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 35-2013/14 
 

9B. Approval of Employment Agreement: Superintendent 
 

President Arredondo opened the item to public comment.   Seeing no one come 
forward, the item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments prior to 
calling for a motion. 
 
It was moved by Clerk Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Trustee Salvador, and 
unanimously carried to approve the Employment Agreement: Superintendent 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-

Garcia and President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstained:  None 

    
    MOTION NO. 8-2013/14 
    DOCUMENT NO. 36-2013/14 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 9 

 9C. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Exhibit A, Motion No. 9-2013/14, Document No. 37-2013/14 
 
  Trustee Garibay advised that he must recuse due to a conflict of interest. 
 
  Interim Superintendent Dr. O’Kane recommended approval of this item. 
 

President Arredondo opened the item to public comment. Seeing none, the item was 
brought back to the Board for questions and comments. 

  
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Seibert, and  carried 
by majority to approve the Warrant Listing 

 
Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador, Clerk Velarde-Garcia 

and President Arredondo  
Noes:  None 
Absent:  None 
Abstained:  None 
Recused:   Trustee Garibay 

 
10. Information and Reports 
 

10A. Superintendent’s Time 
 

Interim Superintendent Dr. O’Kane thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve the 
District and Board members. 
 
Dr. O’Kane made the following announcements: 

• MUSD will hold its annual Charge next Tuesday and Wednesday, July 30-31 at 
MSHS Cafeteria.  Board members are invited. 

• Dr. O’Kane was informed that the Special Education Report will be arriving to 
MUSD pretty soon. 

• Dr. O’Kane announced that she had received two letters from the California 
Highway Patrol in regards to the inspection of the school buses and 
Transportation department on July 16. 2013.  She also announced that Ted 
Newton, Director of Transportation had already submitted a report with 
corrective actions taken as a result of the inspection report. A re-inspection 
will be conducted by the California Highway Patrol. 

 
11. Announcements 
 

• Trustee Salvador thanked the public for their support and congratulations as he 
submitted his candidacy for Madera County Sheriff position. 

• Clerk Velarde-Garcia informed that she attended the CALSA conference last week and 
was very pleased with the topics presented at the conference.  She mentioned that she 
learned there was a mentorship program available for Latino administrators. She also 
mentioned she learned a lot about Common Core and technology implementation.   
Clerk Velarde-Garcia also announced that there are a series of Workshops at MSHS 
this week on Common Core.  Clerk Velarde-Garcia mentioned that no Budget and 
Finance Meeting has been scheduled for this month. 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 10 

• President Arredondo thanked Dr. Julia O’Kane for taking leadership, responsibility, 
time and service to Madera Unified. 

 
12. Miscellaneous 
 
 A.  Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
  None.  
13. Advanced Planning 
 
 President Arredondo made the following announcement: 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, August 13, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 

Interim Superintendent Dr. O’Kane announced that the Board will hold a Special Board 
meeting next Monday, July 29, 2013 at 8:30 a.m. to discuss MUTA Level 3 Grievance. 

 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 

Trustee Seibert would like to see that monies saved by School Site councils be spent in 
computers for the classrooms. 
 
Clerk Velarde-Garcia wants the focus to be on students and teachers in the classroom 
especially in technology in the classrooms.  

 
16. Adjournment – Motion No. 10–2013/14 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 7:41 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated: July 23, 2013 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
  

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 11 

MINUTES OF JULY 23, 2013 
MOTION NO.6-2013/14 and MOTION NO. 9-2013/14 

RESOLUTION NOs. 1-2013/14 and 2-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NOs.1-2013/14 through 34-2013/14 

and DOCUMENT NO. 37-2013/14 
 

Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 
Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 

 
EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 9-2013/14 
DOCUMENT NO. 37-2013/14 

 
 

BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS   

APPROVAL OF COMMERCIAL WARRANTS   

BOARD DATE: July 23, 2013   

    

FUND                                        AMOUNT  

01  GENERAL FUND $5,091,525.05 

11  ADULT EDUCATION $15,781.78 

12  CHILD DEVELOPMENT $2,744.24 

13  CAFETERIA $166,756.29 

14  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE $1,429.99 

15  PUPIL TRANS EQUIP $0.00 

17  STONE SCHLRSHP TRUST $0.00 

21  BUILDING FUND-BOND PROCEEDS 2003 $0.00 

25  DEVELOPERS' FEES $14,488.91 

26  PRISON MITIGATION FEES $0.00 

30  STATE SCHOOL BLDG $0.00 

31  REFURBISHMENT $0.00 

32  ROOF REPLACEMENT $0.00 

35  COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND $0.00 

40  SPECIAL RESERVE $19,217.11 

41  BUILDING FUND $0.00 

42  AG FARM BUILDING FUND $0.00 

43  C.O.P. SPEC. RESERVE $0.00 

49  SPEC RESERVE/REDEV AGENCY $0.00 

53  STATE SCH LOAN REPAY $0.00 

54  LEASE/PUR OVERRIDE $0.00 

56  C.O.P. DEBT SERVICE $0.00 

67  INSURANCE RESERVE $0.00 

73  MUSD TRUST FUND $1,500.00 

74  ATHLETIC FUND $0.00 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $5,313,443.37 

    

                         PAYROLL 

                        (INCL'S PD BENEFITS) 

01  GENERAL $9,078,912.67 

11  ADULT EDUCATION $75,584.10 

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 12 

12  CHILD DEVELOPMENT $96,784.14 

13  CAFETERIA $280,165.89 

25  DEVELOPER FEES $7,398.65 

35  SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND $349.53 

PAYROLL TOTAL ALL FUNDS $9,539,194.98 

      

BY: MELANIE SERROS, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE     

7/23/2013   

BY: TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SERVICES     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 13 

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 6 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 32-2013/14 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Amy Smith  Teacher   Parkwood 06/08/13  Resignation 
2.  Michael Diaz  Vice Principal  Jefferson  06/21/13  Resignation 
3.  Mel Council  Psychologist  District  07/01/13  Resignation 
4  Jonathan Schmid  Teacher (Band Director)  MSHS  06/08/13  Resignation 
5.  Amber Dickerson Teacher   Parkwood 06/08/13  Resignation 
     
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  See Attached List Teachers   Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
2.  To Be Announced Principals  Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
3.  To Be Announced Vice Principals  Various  2013/2014 Replacements 
  

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 14 

LOQUACI TRISHA Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 

PENA CINDY Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

BRACK DIANA Teacher Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 

MILLER LORY TSA Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

HUBER CHRISTINA TSA Berenda 2013/2014 Replacement 

POTKEY KAREN TSA Berenda 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

GRIFFIN SUSAN Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

HUBER SHARILYN TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

MCCONNELL JANET TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

MORRIS ROXANNE Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

RODRIGUEZ HERICA TSA Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

FARAONE ASHLEY 
Intervention 

Specialist 
Eastin-Arcola High 
School 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

DERKALOUSDIAN JILL Teacher Howard 2013/2014 Replacement 

NESSETH KATIE Teacher Howard 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

AGUILAR ANGELICA Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 

GAMINO ERICA Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 

PEARCE DANIEL Teacher Jack Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

MARTINAZZI CHELSIE Teacher Lincoln 2013/2014 Replacement 
RAMER 
(BONESTEELE) MEGHANN Teacher Lincoln 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ARMES JOHN Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

CUEVAS MARIA Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

DUNN CRYSTAL Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

GONZALEZ RAUL Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

GRIFFIN KELLYN Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

TRIMM NINON Teacher Madera High School 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 15 

UNDERWOOD ANDREW Teacher M.H.S./EASTIN ARCOLA 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CISNEROS FERNANDO Teacher 
Madera South High 
School 2013/2014 Replacement 

GENTRY RODIA Teacher 
Madera South High 
School 2013/2014 Replacement 

IBRAHIM  REBECCA Teacher 
Madera South High 
School 2013/2014 Replacement 

ROSSETTE JUSTIN Band Director 
Madera South High 
School 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

WALTON MARK Teacher M.S.H.S./M.H.S. 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

MERAZ GENINE Teacher M.U.S.D. 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

GILL DANIELLE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

HASKETT KINSLEY Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

HATFIELD BARBARA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

HERNANDEZ BAILEY Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

HOBBS JULIE TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

KIRBY KATIE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

LEDESMA DIANA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

MAXFIELD TISHA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

NORTON TERESA TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

SANDOVAL VANESSA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

SEARS KATHRYN Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

TOROK CHARLENE TSA Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

GROMIS REID Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

MILES CHRISTOPHER Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

SELANDER SHANNON Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 
VAN 
WYNGAARDEN RICHARD Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

VELA SALINA Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

YANG MAI Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

YOUNG ELIZABETH Teacher Martin Luther King 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

IGLER AUDREY Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 16 

VICTORIA BEATRIS Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ALEXANDER ELIZABETH TSA Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

MOLINA TRICIA TSA Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CHORNOPYSKY NATALIE TSA Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

GELENAW SARA TSA Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

GRADY SUZANNE Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

HERNANDEZ KALEIGH Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

LILE JESSICA Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ANDERSON STACY Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 

BISCAY-CHEEMA NATALIE Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 

SWISHER PATRICK Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CHAVEZ VANESSA Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

DART MICHELLE Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

FORD AMBER Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

FRANCO KRISTA Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

MEDINA DEANNA School Psychologist Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

MEDINA ALEJANDRO School Psychologist Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

RAIMONDO JENNIFER Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

      
AVILA ALYCE TSA Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

CRUZ GISELA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

DEL BOSQUE PETER Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

DELGADO CHRIS Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

ELIAS-MORALES ANA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

KANG EUGENE Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

STROBEL DANIEL Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

TREBER TAMARA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

WIENS ANGELA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

ANDERSON GINA Teacher Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 17 

 

      
BELL ADRIANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

BOEHM KATHRYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

BOJORQUEZ KIMBERLY Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

CHEVALIER HEATHER Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

CHICOINE KRISTA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

DOCKEN JACQUELINE Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

GOLDING CASSANDRA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

HOPKINS ALLISON Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

KEUNE ROBYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

LOPEZ BREANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

MCLELLAND ANNA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

RANDALLS KATHRYN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

TATUM ASHLEY Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

VEGA SHANNON Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

VICTORIA VERONICA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

BURNETT JODY Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 

SAEPHANH NAI Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

VILLAREAL CYNTHIA Teacher Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

SASSO DENISE Teacher Berenda 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ARTHURS JOSH Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

RODRIGUEZ HERICA Teacher Cesar Chavez 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

BAGWELL DYLAN Teacher Desmond 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

CHURCH RACHEL Teacher La Vina 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CLARK DONELL Teacher Lincoln 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

FERNANDEZ LEANDRA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 18 

FONTAINE BIANCA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

DOUGLAS JESSICA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

SAENZ MARIA Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

STANLEY NICOLE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

TURNER ALLISON Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ADAMS JUSTIN Teacher Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 

GONZALEZ RUBY Teacher Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 

PACKARD TAMARA Teacher Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 

TORRES HOPE Teacher Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

CAPSHEW SHANNON TSA MLK 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

 RAMIREZ THEIRY Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

AGUAYO DIANA Teacher Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

AVILA ALYCE Teacher Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

MOLINA TRICIA Teacher Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CHORNOPYSKY NATALIE Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

GELENAW SARA Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

BERILE AMY Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 

LAPIN BREANNE Teacher Pershing 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

ST LUCIA BRANDON Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

AGUIRRE VERONICA Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

DAVIS JOHN Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

WRAY LORI Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

WHITE  BETH School Psychologist Special Services 2013/2014 

Contract 
Reduction to 

60% 

24



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 19 

 
  

CARRANZA CANDY 
School Psychologist 

Intern Special Services 2013/2014 New 

VILLEGAS ANITA 
School Psychologist  

Intern Special Services 2013/2014 New 

      

SELWAY RAYMOND TSA Thomas Jefferson 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

LAWSON AMBER Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

SPENCE KELLY Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

MERCED VERONICA Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

WALLACE  SAVORN Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

MCPHERSON STEPHANIE Principal Chavez 2013/2014 Transfer 
CISNEROS BERTHA Vice Principal Chavez 2013/2014 Transfer 
            
GALVEZ ROSALINDA Principal Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 
PRIESTER RAE ANN Vice Principal Millview 2013/2014 Replacement 
            
LINGAR JUSTIN Vice Principal TJ 2013/2014 Replacement 
STIERS DARLENE Vice Principal  TJ 2013/2014 Transfer 
      

25



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 23RD DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 

 20 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 6 -2013/14 
DOCUMENT 32-2013/14 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
         Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Dawna Hoffman  Bus Driver  Transportation 06/25/13  Resignation 
2.  Maria Wishart  Paraprofessional Aide  Special Services 06/06/13  Resignation 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired  
3.  Joann Arter  CN Assistant II  Child Nutrition 08/06/13  Retirement (21 Yrs.) 
4.  Heather Sanders  Accounting Tech IV Transportation 06/30/13  Resignation 
5.  Susan LiCalsi  Clerk I   Desmond  06/07/13  Resignation 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
1.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50 New Position 
   Special Needs       (Special Ed. Funding) 
2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.50 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Clerk II   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50 New Position 
           (Title I Funding) 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification  
1.  Rosalinda Lopez Administrative Asst. II MSHS  2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 
2.  Felicia Molina  Administrative Asst. II Educational Svs. 2013/2014 8.00 Replacement 

 
 

26



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH  DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 1 

 
The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened the Special Board 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, 
California on Monday, July 29th

 
 at 8:30 a.m.  

ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Clerk - ABSENT 
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee  
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Michael Salvador, Trustee - ABSENT 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
 
Julia O’Kane, Interim Superintendent 
Edward González, Superintendent-elect 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
There were approximately 10 visitors/District staff.  
 
1. Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 
8:30 a.m.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.  
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the 
Closed Session Agenda.   

 
Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education 
Code Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918.  The meeting was recorded on Audio 
File No. 6-2013/14. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Special Board Meeting 
 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 9:45 a.m. and reconvened the 
Regular Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 10:00 a.m.  President 
Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees. President Arredondo 
welcomed visitors and led the flag salute.  President Arredondo explained the rules 
governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 6-
2013/14. 
 

3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
  
 President Arredondo announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions.  
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 11-2013/14 

27



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH  DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 2 

 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they 
wished to add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 

 
It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda as written. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador and President 

Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Clerk Velarde-Garcia 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. New Business   
 

6A. Request Approval of Staffing List 
 
Dr. O’Kane introduced the Staffing List and recommended Board approval. 
 
President Arredondo opened the item to public comment.   Seeing no one come forward, the 
item was brought back to the Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a 
motion. 
 
It was moved by Trustee Seibert, seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, and carried by 
majority to approve the Staffing List 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Salvador and President 
Arredondo 

 Noes: None 
 Absent: Clerk Velarde-Garcia 
 Abstained: None 

   MOTION NO. 12-2013/14 
   DOCUMENT NO. 38-2013/14 

    
7. Adjournment – Motion No. 13-2013/14   
            

President Arredondo adjourned the meeting at 10:07 a.m.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________   Dated: July 29, 2013 
Gladys A. Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 

 to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
  

28



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH  DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 3 

CERTIFICATED TRANSFERS                                                                                        
2013/2014 

 

Name Assignment From Site To 
Effective 
Date(s) Justification 

Hartin, Pamela Teacher La Vina Adams 2013/14 Transfer 
Hernandez, Bailey Teacher Madison Alpha 2013/14 Transfer 
Vega, Shannon Teacher Washington Berenda 2013/14 Transfer 

Linares, Elena Teacher La Vina Chavez 2013/14 Transfer 
Avila, Allison Teacher TJ Desmond 2013/14 Transfer 
Priest, Michelle Teacher TJ Desmond 2013/14 Transfer 
Miller, Darren Counselor MSHS Desmond 2013/14 Transfer 
Flores, Melissa Teacher Millview Dixieland 2013/14 Transfer 

Wayman, Stairs Teacher Desmond 
DO - PE 
Specialist 2013/14 Transfer 

Torrez, Robert Teacher Millview Howard 2013/14 Transfer 

Herrera, Lily Teacher Madison Millview 2013/14 Transfer 
Randalls, Kathryn Teacher Washington Millview 2013/14 Transfer 
Oliver, Kent Teacher Desmond MLK 2013/14 Transfer 
Barreras, Alicia Teacher La Vina Monroe 2013/14 Transfer 

Escobedo, Jessica Teacher La Vina Monroe 2013/14 Transfer 

Murillo, Robert Teacher Sierra Vista Monroe 2013/14 Transfer 
Victoria, Beatris Teacher La Vina Monroe 2013/14 Transfer 

Ferrer, Sarah Teacher 
Districrt 
Office MSHS 2013/14 Transfer 

Messner, Timothy Teacher Howard MSHS 2013/14 Transfer 

Rodriguez, Cindy 
Intervention 
Specialist Desmond MSHS 2013/14 Transfer 

Worman, Darla Teacher Desmond MSHS 2013/14 Transfer 
Huerta, Bertha Teacher Madison Nishimoto 2013/14 Transfer 
Rivera, Jesus Teacher Alpha Nishimoto 2013/14 Transfer 

Vaiarello, Margaret Teacher La Vina Nishimoto 2013/14 Transfer 

Kitt, Megan Teacher Washington Parkwood 2013/14 Transfer 

Bradford, Pelita Teacher MSHS Pershing 2013/14 Transfer 

Pinon, Robert Teacher MSHS Sierra Vista 2013/14 Transfer 
Perriguey, 
Raymond Teacher Furman Washington 2013/14 Transfer 

 
  

29



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH  DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 4 

 
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT 

 

 
 
  

HENKELMANN DEREK Teacher Adams 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

MCCONNELL JANET Teacher Alpha 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

VALENZUELA MYRA Teacher Dixieland 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

BRIDGES NICOLE Teacher Madison 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

RAMIREZ THEIRY Teacher Monroe 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

MARTINEZ KAYLA Teacher Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

ARAIM AMANDA Teacher Parkwood 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

CHANDLER SARAH Teacher Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

SEFTAN KARA Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

WALL CONNIE Teacher Special Services 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

BRIDGES WYATT Teacher Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 

            

30



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 29TH  DAY OF JULY, 2013 

 5 

 
CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT EMPLOYMENT 

 

 
 

JIMENEZ NOEL VICE Principal DESMOND 2013/2014 Replacement 

      

31



 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 13, 2013   
 
 
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution No. 03-2013/14 Regarding Authorized 

Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District 
Accounts/Documents. 

  
 
Responsible Staff: Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
   Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
The Madera Unified School District Board of Trustees is requested to adopt Resolution No. 03-
2013/14 to authorize signatures on designated Madera Unified School District 
Accounts/Documents. 
 

 
Financial impact:  
None 
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends adoption of the Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

32



 
RESOLUTION NO. 03-2013/14 

 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES ON DESIGNATED 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT ACCOUNTS/DOCUMENTS 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School District does hereby 
authorize the employees and / or officials listed below to sign for the following designated 
accounts/documents. 
 

 
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS 

WESTAMERICA BANK 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
M.U.S.D. Petty Cash Account #257-30110-1 

 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management, & Purchasing 
Arelis Garcia, Lead Budget and Accounting Analyst 
Elena Castillo, Budget and Accounting Analyst 
 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
M.U.S.D. Clearing Account #257-98291-8 

 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Elena Castillo, Budget and Accounting Analyst 
Arelis Garcia, Lead Budget and Accounting Analyst 
 

 
CAFETERIA FUND ACCOUNTS 

WESTAMERICA BANK 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Madera Unified Child Nutrition Checking Account #257-30112-7 

 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Sharon Kimura, Child Nutrition Specialist 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition 
Bianca Ramirez, Administrative Assistant 
 

  
MADERA HIGH SCHOOL ACCOUNTS 

WESTAMERICA BANK 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Student Body Checking Account #167-01675-7  

 
Kent Albertson, Principal Madera High 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Kristi Castillo, Vice Principal Madera High 
 
 
 
 33



Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
Page 2 of 5 

 
Accounts/Documents 

 
Pool Scholarship Account #2167-00951-9
 

 – Account was closed on January 31, 2013 

 
Esparanza Scholarship Account #2167-00994-9
 

 – Account was closed on January 31, 2013 

 
Albonico Scholarship Account #1167-10655-6
(Two Signatures Required) 

 – Account will be closed on June 30, 2013 

 
Kent Albertson, Principal Madera High 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Kristi Castillo, Vice Principal Madera High 
 
WESTAMERICA BANK 
 

 (Two Signatures Required) 
MHS Student Body Savings Account #1167-11117-6 

 
Kent Albertson, Principal Madera High 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Kristi Castillo, Vice Principal Madera High 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
MSHS Student Body Checking Account #167-07037-4 

 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Sandon Schwartz, Principal Madera South High 
Josh Shapiro, Vice Principal Madera South High 
 
 
WELLS FARGO 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Time Certificate of Deposit Account #201-0058400  

 
Kent Albertson, Principal Madera High 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Kristi Castillo, Vice Principal Madera High 
 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Time Certificate of Deposit Account #010-5885560 

 
Kent Albertson, Principal Madera High 
Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Kristi Castillo, Vice Principal Madera High 
 
 
 
 
 

34



Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
Page 3 of 5 

 
Accounts/Documents 

 
OTHER STUDENT BODY ACCOUNTS 
 
WEST AMERICA BANK 

(Two Signatures Required)  
Desmond Middle School Account #257-98130-8 

  
Marvin Baker, Principal Desmond Middle School 
Noel Jimenez, Vice Principal Desmond Middle School 
Nichole Walsh, Vice Principal Desmond Middle School 
 
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Dixieland School Associated Student Body Checking Account #8020218720 

 
Kliff Justesen, Principal Dixieland 
Diane Chavira-Pocius, Teacher Dixieland School 
Dave Stevens, ASB Advisor Dixieland School 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
BANK OF AMERICA 

(Two Signatures Required) 
La Vina Elementary Checking Account #00235-02710 

 
Jesus Navarro, Principal LaVina Elementary 
Anna Perez, Administrative Assistant La Vina Elementary 
Connie Aguilar, Teacher 
Samuel Colunga, Teacher 
 
UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Martin Luther King Associated Student Body Checking Account #8020214245 

 
Sabrina Rodriquez, Principal Martin Luther King Middle School 
Hilda Castrellon, Vice Principal Martin Luther King Middle School 
Manuel Aquino, Vice Principal Martin Luther King Middle School 
 
 
WEST AMERICA 

(Two Signatures Required)  
Eastin Arcola Student Body Account Checking Account #257-98376-7 

 
TBD, Principal Eastin Arcola High School 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
Ashley Faraone, Intervention Specialist Eastin Arcola High School 
Arelis Garcia, Lead Budget and Accounting Analyst 
 
WEST AMERICA BANK 

(Two Signatures Required)  
Thomas Jefferson Student Council Account #257-98117-5 

 
Jesse Carrasco, Principal Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
Darlene Stiers, Vice Principal Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
Justin Lingar, Vice Principal Thomas Jefferson Middle School 
 
 
 35



 
Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
Page 4 of 5 

 
Accounts/Documents 

 
BANK OF AMERICA 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Washington Associated Student Body Checking Account #0023-01225 

 
William Holden, Principal Washington Elementary  
Nicole Brown, Teacher Washington School 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
 
WEST AMERICA 

(Two Signatures Required) 
Adult Education Revolving Account #257-97990-6 

 
David Raygoza, Principal Adult Ed 
Shirley Woods, Vice Principal Adult Ed 
David Hernandez, Director of Community Education  
Elena Castillo, Budget and Accounting Analyst 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
 
OTHER ACCOUNTS/DOCUMENTS 
 
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A 
2004 Certificate of Participation – Fund 222900, 222903, 222904 

Edward C. Gonzalez, Superintendent 
2011 Energy Project - Fund 883100 

Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 36



 
Resolution No. 03-2013/14 
Page 5 of 5 
Accounts/Documents 
 

 
DOCUMENTS 

Environmental Agency    
Edward C. Gonzalez     Edward C. Gonzalez 

Final Claim Applications 

Anthony Monreal    Anthony Monreal 
Rosalind Cox     Teri Bradshaw 
      Alma DeLuna 
       
        
Grant Applications    
Edward C. Gonzalez    Edward C. Gonzalez 

Power of Attorney 

Anthony Monreal     
Robert Chavez      
Alma DeLuna 
 
Purchase Orders    
Edward C. Gonzalez     Edward C. Gonzalez 

School Applications 

Anthony Monreal    Anthony Monreal    
Teri Bradshaw     Teri Bradshaw 
Rosalind Cox     Alma DeLuna  
Sandra Perez      
          

    
      

Financial Documents submitted to 
Madera County Office of Education 

State Allocations    
Edward C. Gonzalez     Edward C. Gonzalez 

and the State of California 

Anthony Monreal    Anthony Monreal 
Teri Bradshaw     Teri Bradshaw 
Rosalind Cox      
         
      
 
 The foregoing Resolution No. 03-2013/14 was adopted this 13th day of August, 2013 by the 
following vote: 
 
  AYES: 
 
  NOES: 
 
        ABSENT:  
 
 ABSTAINED: 
 
      _____________________________ 
      PRESIDENT, Board of Trustees 
      Madera Unified School District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
CLERK, Board of Trustees 
Madera Unified School District 

37



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 13, 2013   
 
Subject: Request approval to destroy Class 3 records, which is done on an annual 

basis.  
 
Responsible Staff: Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
   and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
District Administration seeks Board approval to destroy Class 3 records.  These records have 
been retained for the legal period of time as per Article 2, Sections 16023 through 16028, of 
Article 5, California Administrative Code.  There is no further need to retain these records for 
use in the district. 
 

Financial impact: Estimated cost of destruction is approximately $3,000. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve to destroy these old records. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Schedules of Record Retention Requirements. 
 
 

 

38



-------- -------

---------

Administrative 

gl~§s I PE_I3MANENT~retained indefinitely_ 

CLASS II retention not 


f--- CLAS-SIT! -~i;;;;.;::t;:;~~;:;tT.;:;;;-;:;-;;;;;-;::;...i-;::-~----~~--T~--i~-i-~----r-~~---

-----T---+---~--~ 

Disposal Allowable/Recommended 
Classification: Form # after June 30 of this year: 2006 2007: 2008 2009 2010 2011 20121 PERMANENT: 

DOCUMENT: 

Documents 


---~---

R-5 

none 
I XXX 

III X 
I 

XXX 
III DSCR-89 

none 
I J -Forms XXX 

XX 
III 

39



------------

I 

BUDGETING & I 


ACCOUNTING, 


CLASS I 

~~-~"+":,----~~ 

CLASS II 


I Disposal Allowable/Recommended 

Classification: Form # after June 30 ofthis 2008 2009 2010 2012 
 PERMANENT: 

-------~-- --""------

III 

III 

I J *** 


-----~~ 

I CD*** 

I 


I 

III 


~-----------

III 

II 

I


II ~--~~-----+ 
---~I---~----~--+- xxx 


~----

40



----

III J-32 Recommend 


III 

III 


I--~----:-

III 

III J-1 :1-411.::;;;;------tt~~~~~:.:t;t~~;hA~'.;h.;~--

------j---- .._-_ ...... _ . 

.---~--~~~~ 

1--

xxx 

41



HEALTH 
~_~ea-,,:~__ 

Retention Required: 
CLASS I IPERMANENT, retained indefinitely 
CLASS-j,--loPTIONAL, rete-ntiar; not required 
cLAss Illblsp()sAsCE, requlrecfrentention perioas-

Classification: Form # 
Disposal Allowable/Recommended I I I 

after June 30 of this year: 2006 200712008 2009 201012011 2012 PERMANENT: 

I--~~ 

III 
I 
III 
I 
III 
III 
III 

~_rvt-1 ()O 
PM:P2 
PM-160 
PM-286 

of t!~~rinJlTesting_ 
Scr~~n~ng Exams... 
- CHOP 

Record 
=-'------,,----,

Ce,.Qfi<::~E3_()f Physical~o EnteJ:..Fi_r_s_~t--,-G~ra~d_e__~___ _ 
Certificate of Waiver to Enter 

XXX 

III 
------

I--~~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

CO-2206 

XXX 

42



! I - I ! ! I 

INSURANCE IRECORD.RETENTION SC~EDULE: . I. I i Li_______--l 

!Year Ending June 30 ofthls year: 12013 I ..! 1 !-t- i ... : 

CLASS I 1~~~a~~~~~;;~e~~~~:~~~e~eqUired: -T-· 7 n~r6n! ••• 5 !~41_~12__f~~[ __-----.. ------1
_9L~SIL_~PTIQNA~, retention not reqUired~t f ----==- i I 

CLASS III iDISPOSABLE, required rentention periods I ; I ;.----------1 

I Disposal Allowable/Recommended 
Classification: ; Form # after June 30 ofthis 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 PERMANENT: 

XXX 

III 
I 
III 

X 
settled 

III DE-56 
I J-3 
I 

III 

43



M&O . RECORD RETENTION SCHEDULE: 
- - - . 

Year Ending June 30 of this year: 
- • # otYears·Required Retentfi:inRequIred: _._

CLASS I '~.E:F3:f\AANENT~retairl.E}c:l indElfinitely. 
CLASS II OPTIONAL, retention not requ __ire__d~-----:---:: 

·--CLASi:;-frr '-[fisPOSABLE-,-required rentention periods 

Disposal Allowable/Recommended 
Classification: Form # June 30 of this 

DOCUMENT: 
.III .B_ucl.get Jlj::;tlf!cati()llForms 
III Construction Files 

---Ill -_. --,--~-.- _Em(3~ge::~::c;.y':-:.__r()\:-,"-::Jcle~.~r~st;::.;:::::=~-

--------'--

III 
III 
III 
III 

-------

III 
III 
III 
III 
III recommend 

44



I 

Payroll & I ' 

Personnel :RECORD. RETENTION SC~EDULE: ...............t-.... 
'Year Endmg June 30 of this year: 12013: 

. ·-#OfYearsUReql.lired Retention Required: I 7 l 6 
~.~CLA~~I ! pERMANENT, retain~d indefinitely i _m 

1

I, 
------

3 2 I 1 

CLASS II OPTIONAL, retention not required 
CLASS III :DISPOSABLE, required rentention periods 

i Disposal Allowable/Recommended 
Classification: Form # I after June 30 of this year: 2009 

x 
PAYROLL

I······ . -
Garnishment documents 
DOCUMENT: 

....._. ... .... .-.•.. ........ 

Time Sheets/Cards Recommend X 
! p.§.¥i.()1!."6" Warrants X 
AIiOthE:lr Payroll.F<~90rds & Tax Information 
Time Records/Vacation/SL, etc. 

lTermination Records ~-----------j-

. Returned Letters - Inactive Recruitment ... ... ----... -----1
Personnel Files 

PERSONNEL APPlicattl(iO::lln~§S~="--___________··_I······· 
Recruitment ....~--..-I--+--i-:::-===~,:;T.~ 

~~~---1--.r-

Salary & Benefit Schedules 

! 

xxx 
xxx 
xxx 

xxx 
XXX 

45



, ,I 'I I
Student 

Services IRECORD RETENTION SCHEDULE: I I
·1' . L~I_.--i_-----i 

!Year Ending June 30 of this year: 2013 1___ i .. 'I 1 


1.# of Years Required Retention Required: 7 ........~.144~...... 2 1 I -----_.
i., u ·I' ..6 ... ! 

CLASS I iPERMANENT, retained indefinitely +-r- '. ' 
·1 

i gc~~ . ~is~g§~~'c~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~7odn periods 

1 

. ; I . i .. \u_,111\ I . . I U 

! Disposal Allowablel Recommended .. \ I I 'I 

FORM # 'I after June 30 of this year: 2006 12007 i 20081 2009 /010 2011 120121 PERMANENT: 

DOCUMENT: . I ' 
----'.__._.....-'..._.. _--=--=-::--:Affidavits for Student Information ..~I.. 

1CBEDS forms/Reports I I I Recommend , 

sC-RP-Oi"---ICilme&Violence - Penal Code Sections 628... '. .._1_._ .1' ..~.~L-···--. 

Ig~~~;~~~ ResidencL_- ---=l-~=i--- J-=!m 1___ 
~~()ticeQi§tudent Suspensi~n .__ .,Recommend I 
Notification to Remove Pupil from School Premise i ' 

•by Peace Officer X
i----I-· 

X 
I Locator and 
III 202-019 .Req or Complaint Involving Violations 
I [§AI3§:for~i-~rioLJs--

III J-32 iState.?ch()ol_l3.egi~~r_ 

III iParenLNotes,iI1g!uding. absence 

.._
I J-** . Various Attendance Forms 


CD-**** I-Various Attendance Forms~by Program 

~Work Permit---------··B1-4 tl 

I n=r XXX 
+.---=::-----:--1 

Recommend 

XXX 

XXX 

(CUM).--+--
~-------

XXX 
XXX 

46



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:    August 13, 2013 
   
Subject:  Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified  
  School District (MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy 
  Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a School Bus for the  
  2013/14 School Year 
   
Responsible Staff:  Ted Newton, Director of Transportation  
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   This Agreement grants ETAA the use of one school bus for the  
    2013/14 school year 
 
Financial impact:  ETAA will pay MUSD $2000 per month for the term of this  
  agreement. 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends ratification of this agreement 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
ETAA Bus Use Agreement 
ETAA Certificate of Insurance 

47



 1 

 

BETWEEN 

AGREEMENT REGARDING USE 

Madera Unified School District  

AND 

Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy 

 

This agreement is made and entered into effective this 8th day of August, 2013 
(“Agreement”), by and between the MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, herein 
known as the “District” and the EZEQUIEL TAFOYA ALVARADO ACADEMY, herein 
known as “Borrower”. 
 
The District is willing to loan and Borrower is interested in borrowing the following motor vehicle: 

 Bus #54 VIN# 1T7E4J64J1294642, 1988 Thomas School Bus (“Bus”) for the 2013-2014 school year 

PURSUANT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. Borrower agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend District, and each of its respective trustees, 
officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, damages losses and expenses, including 
all reasonable costs and attorney’s fees, arising out of or resulting from the borrowing and/or usage 
of the said motor vehicles by Borrower.  Borrower shall reimburse District and its directors, officials, 
officers, employees, agents and volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each 
of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Borrower’s obligation 
to indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its 
directors, officials, officers, employees and agents.  The Borrower’s duties to defend, indemnify, and 
hold the District harmless shall not apply to the extent a claim is due to the negligence or willful 
misconduct of the District. 

2. The Borrower will reimburse the District for the reasonable costs of usage of the Bus or other motor 
vehicles at the agreed rate of $2000.00 per month by the first of each month.  A 2% late fee will be 
applied to any payment not received within 30 days of received invoice. 

3. The Borrower warrants that it has and will maintain worker’s compensation insurance during the 
entire time it borrows and said motor vehicle and that its workers compensation carrier will be an 
insurance company acceptable to District. Borrower will also obtain a waiver of subrogation against 
the District.  

4. Borrower also warrants that it has or will obtain prior to the borrowing of said vehicles first party 
insurance providing collision and comprehensive property damage coverage and public liability 
insurance coverage applicable to said motor vehicles and Borrower’s usage of same in amounts 
satisfactory to District which and liability insurance policy limits shall be no less than Fifteen Million 
Dollars ($15,000,000.00). Borrower will add the District as a payee for all collision and 
comprehensive coverages for District vehicles.  

48



 2 

5. Such insurance policy or policies shall name the District, its officers, agents, employees, individually 
and collectively, as additional insured with respect to all matters relating to or arising out of this 
Agreement.  Such coverage for additional insurance shall apply as primary insurance and any other 
officers, agents and employees, individually and collectively, shall be excess only and non-
contributing with insurance provided under the user’s policies. 

6. Borrower’s insurance shall not be cancelled or changed without a minimum of thirty (30) days 
advanced written notice given to the District. 

7. Borrower will furnish the District with a certificate of insurance verifying said insurance with an 
insurance company acceptable to District prior to borrowing of the said vehicle.  Borrower also 
warrants that it will obtain and furnish to the District prior to the usage of said motor vehicles and 
endorsement to their said policy of liability insurance naming the District, its Board of Trustees, 
officers, agents, and employees as additional insured under the said liability insurance policy. 

8. The District agrees, as part of the monthly rate fee, to perform all required 45 day or 3000 mile 
inspections.  Borrower agrees to reimburse the District for all other maintenance expenses including, 
but not limited to, tire repair and fluid changes, etc.  District shall provide Borrower with invoices 
indicating the maintenance performed and required reimbursement amounts following performance 
of such maintenance.  

9. The District agrees to provide a spare like bus, at no charge to the Borrower, in the event of a 
breakdown of the borrowed bus so long as the breakdown is not caused by the negligence or willful 
misconduct of Borrower. 

10. “As Is” Condition.  The Borrower accepts the Bus referenced herein subject to the “As Is” “Where 
Is” condition of the Bus and subject to any condition that may exist, without any representation or 
warranty by the District, except as specifically set forth in the Agreement.  The Borrower 
acknowledges and agrees that the District makes no representations or warranties, express or 
implied, as to the Bus.  The Borrower has conducted all inspections of the Bus to its full and 
complete satisfaction and acknowledges that it will be using the Bus with full knowledge of any and 
all conditions of the Bus.  The Borrower hereby assumes the risk that certain conditions may exist on 
the Bus and hereby releases the District of and from any and all claims, actions, demands, rights, 
damages, costs or expenses that might arise out of or in connection with any such condition of the 
Bus. 

11. TITLE to BUS.  The Parties agree that title to the Bus shall at all times remain fully vested in the 
District.  Borrower shall not file, record, nor permit the recording or filing of, any lien, including any 
lien(s), claim(s) or encumbrance(s) of any nature with respect to the Bus, nor shall the Borrower use 
or permit to be used any portion of the Bus to be used as security  for any transaction of any kind.  
The Borrower shall immediately remove any lien(s), clam(s) or encumbrance(s) of any kind including 
any security obligation of any nature, which the Borrower may cause or permit to be filed or 
recorded against any portion of the Bus.  The Borrower’s failure to keep the Bus free of any and all 
liens, claims and encumbrances of any nature, including any security obligation, shall constitute a 
breach of this Agreement entitling the District to immediately terminate this Agreement and institute 
proceedings in law or in equity against the Borrower.  The Borrower’s obligation to indemnify the 
District pursuant to Section 1 of this Agreement is expressly incorporated by reference into this 
Section 11 and Borrower.  

49



 3 

12. Notice.  Any and all notices, statements, demands, requests, consents, approvals, authorizations, 
appointments or designations hereunder by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be 
sufficiently given and served upon the other party, when personally delivered or sent by United 
States registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as follows: 

Borrower:   Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy 
          26247 Ellis Street 
                Madera, CA 93638 
                Attn: Dr. Nicholas Retana 
 

DISTRICT:   Madera Unified School District 
    1902 Howard Road 
    Madera CA 93637 
    Attn: Edward C. González 
 

Either party may change its address for purposes of this paragraph by giving written notice of the 
change to the other party in the manner provided in this section.  For purposes of this Agreement, 
the individuals listed above shall be the parties’ respective authorized representative. 

13. TERMINATION.  Each party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, upon thirty (30) 
days prior written notice to the other party at the addresses set forth above. 

14. This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally and may be modified or superseded only 
by an instrument executed by all parties. 

15. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable by the Court of competent 
jurisdiction, that determination shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of 
this Agreement.  

16. This Agreement shall be for the benefit of and shall be binding upon all parties and their respective 
successors and assigns and shall not be assigned by the Borrower without the prior written consent 
of the District.  All parties to this Agreement shall cooperate fully in the execution of any and all 
other documents and in the completion of any additional actions that may be necessary to give full 
force and effect to the terms of this Agreement. 

 

EZEQUIEL TAFOYA ALVARAO ACADEMY    MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
By:______________________________ By:____________________________ 
 
 
Name: Dr. Nicholas Retana Name: Edward C. González 
 
 
Title: Executive Director Title: Superintendent 
 
 
Date:_____________________________ Date:__________________________ 
    

 

50



1-800-955-87001-800-955-8700

Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado AcademyEzequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance BrokersArthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers

California Charter Schools Joint Powers AuthorityCalifornia Charter Schools Joint Powers Authority

School/BusSchool/Bus

CCS JPA MOC 2013-14CCS JPA MOC 2013-14

Los Angeles, CA 90012Los Angeles, CA 90012

19881988

250 E 1st Street, Suite 1000250 E 1st Street, Suite 1000

Madera, CA 93638Madera, CA 93638

07/01/1407/01/14

18201 Von Karman Ave, Suite 20018201 Von Karman Ave, Suite 200

1T7E4J64J12946421T7E4J64J1294642

Irvine, CA 92612Irvine, CA 92612

07/01/1307/01/13

California Charter Schools JPACalifornia Charter Schools JPA

26247 Ellis Street26247 Ellis Street

51



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   August 13, 2013 
   
Subject: Request Approval of Agreement for Special Services between 

ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera 
Unified School District  

   
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
  
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Madera Unified School District (District) desires to retain and engage the Law Firm to 
perform legal services on the District’s behalf, and the Law Firm is willing to accept said 
engagement on the terms and conditions retained by this Agreement.  
 
The term of this Agreement will be for one year, starting on July 1st, 2013, through June 30, 
2014.   
 
Financial impact: To be determined.  
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the Agreement for Special Services 
between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School 
District 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
 
Agreement for Special Services.  

52



53



54



55



56



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   August 13, 2013  
   
Subject: Request Approval of Consultant Agreement between Madera Unified 

and Dr. Julia O’Kane 
   
Responsible Staff: Edward C. González, Superintendent 
  
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent  
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
 
 
Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve the Consultant Agreement between 
Madera Unified and Dr. Julia O’Kane 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
Agreement 

57



1 

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES  
BETWEEN THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT AND JULIA O’KANE 

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Governing Board of the Madera 
Unified School District (“District” or “Board”) and Julia O’Kane (“Dr. O’Kane” or 
“Consultant”) for consultant services. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Dr. O’Kane served as the District’s Interim Superintendent for the period 
July 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013; 

WHEREAS, the Board appointed Edward Gonzalez as Superintendent effective August 
1, 2013; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to retain Dr. O’Kane to provide consulting services to Mr. 
Gonzalez on an as-needed basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the District and Dr. O’Kane hereby agree as follows: 

1. Term

2. 

.  District hereby retains Consultant for a temporary period beginning on 
August 1, 2013, and continuing on an as-needed basis up to June 30, 2014. 

Duties

3. 

.  Consultant shall provide consulting services and support to the District 
Superintendent as needed, and on an hourly basis.  Consultant shall report to, and work under the 
direction of, the District Superintendent. 

Compensation

4. 

.  Consultant shall be compensated in the amount of $79.02 per 
hour for services rendered, rounded up to the nearest quarter-hour increment.  Consultant shall 
submit a list of days and hours worked to the Superintendent for each month that services are 
performed.  Consultant shall be paid once a month and shall be paid her hourly rate of pay, less 
applicable deductions, for hours worked during the preceding month. 

Benefits

5. 

.  Consultant shall not receive fringe benefits. 

CalSTRS

6. 

.  The District shall report Consultant’s service and compensation 
information to CalSTRS in accordance with applicable procedures.  As a CalSTRS retiree, 
Consultant is solely responsible for monitoring her yearly earnings as they relate to the 
postretirement compensation limitations set forth by the Education Code, and is solely 
responsible for any and all related consequences. 

Termination of Contract

7. 

.  This Agreement may be terminated at any time by 
either the Board or Consultant. 

Expense and Mileage Reimbursement.  Consultant shall be reimbursed pursuant 
to District policy and upon documentation for necessary expenses incurred while performing 
services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall also be also reimbursed for driving her personal 

58



2 

automobile to and from the District in the course of performing duties under this Agreement, at 
the current IRS approved rate per mile. 

8. General Provisions

a. 

. 

Governing Law and Venue

b. 

.  This Agreement, and the rights and 
obligations of the Parties, shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

Entire Agreement

c. 

.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement and 
understanding between the Parties.  There are no oral understandings or 
other terms or conditions, and the Parties have not relied upon any 
representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement. 

No Assignment

d. 

.  Consultant may not assign or transfer any rights granted 
or obligations assumed under this Agreement. 

Modification

e. 

.  This Agreement cannot be changed or supplemented orally.  
It may be modified or superseded only by a written instrument executed 
by both of the Parties. 

Severability

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly approved and executed this Agreement 
on the dates set forth below. 

.  If any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. 

THE MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
___________________________  __________________________ 
Ricardo Arredondo, President             Date 

CONSULTANT 
 

___________________________  __________________________ 
Julia O’Kane               Date 

59



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 13, 2013 
 
 
Subject: Request approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for the 

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) 
between Madera County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and 
Madera Unified School District (MUSD) 

 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Dr. J. Galen Wright, Ed. D, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Grant funds have been awarded to MCPHD to implement nutrition education for students 
at school sites with a percentage of free/reduced meals 50% or above.  Under SNAP-Ed the 
MCPHD will be targeting fourth, fifth & sixth grade students and pre-school at the 
following schools: Alpha (preschool), Berenda, Chavez (preschool), Dixieland, Howard, 
Madison (preschool), Monroe(preschool), John Adams, La Vina, Lincoln, Millview 
(preschool), Nishimoto (preschool), Parkwood (preschool), Pershing (preschool), Sierra 
Vista (preschool), and Washington (preschool). 
 
The nutrition education will be based on the Harvest of the Month (HOTM) program.  All 
activities are compatible with California State Standards.. 

 
 

Financial impact:  
• none 

 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-
Ed) between Madera County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified 
School District (MUSD) 
 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding between Madera County Public Health Department 
and Madera Unified School District. 

• Harvest of the Month links to California Content Standards  

60



Memorandum of Understanding 
For The  

Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) 
Between 

Madera County Public Health Department 
AND 

Madera Unified School District 
 
The USDA-funded Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) is an 
initiative of the California Department of Public Health (CDPH). Funding under SNAP-Ed is for 
program planning related to community nutrition education and improving food security, and to 
carry out a set of nutrition education activities that serve the eligible low income population in 
the county.  Requirements of the SNAP-Ed program include collaboration between the local 
health and social services departments to coordinate efforts in implementing nutrition education 
interventions, and the development of a County Nutrition Action Plan for Madera County. 
 
Under SNAP-Ed, the Madera County Public Health Department has been awarded grant funds to 
implement the program objectives in Madera County, which include nutrition education for 
students at school sites with a percentage of free/reduced meals 50% or above.  Under the 
SNAP-Ed program, the Madera County Public Health Department will be targeting preschool, 
fourth, fifth and sixth grade students within the Madera Unified School District for nutrition 
education.  To facilitate cooperation and collaboration between the Madera County Public Health 
Department and the Madera Unified School District, this Memorandum of Understanding defines 
the activities required of each agency. 
 
Nutrition Education will be based on the Harvest of the Month (HOTM) program.  HOTM 
teaches students about 1 specific piece of produce per month. Students also have the opportunity 
to try the produce through food demonstrations that Madera County Public Health Department 
Health Educators will be conducting.  The food demonstration uses the produce in a quick and 
easy healthy snack that students are usually able to make themselves.  All activities are 
compatible with California State Standards.   
 

 
Purpose 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made between the Madera County Public Health 
Department and the Madera Unified School District to facilitate cooperation and collaboration 
between these agencies so that an optimal number of youth can receive nutrition education under 
the SNAP-Ed program.  
 

 
Activity Coordination 

The following activities, by agency, are proposed under this Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
 
 
 

61



 
Madera Unified School District: 

• Madera Unified School District staff will coordinate with Madera County Public 
Health Department staff to identify and facilitate opportunities for nutrition education 
presentations.  

o Alpha Elementary School, Alpha I & II Preschool 
Activities will take place at the following school sites: 

o Berenda Elementary School 
o Cesar Chavez Elementary School, Cesar Chavez Preschool  
o Dixieland Elementary School 
o Howard Elementary School 
o James Madison Elementary School, James Madison Preschool 
o James Monroe Elementary School, James Monroe Preschool 
o John Adams Elementary School 
o La Vina Elementary School 
o Lincoln Elementary School 
o Millview Elementary School, Millview Preschool 
o Nishimoto Elementary School, Nishimoto Preschool 
o Parkwood Elementary School, Parkwood Preschool 
o Pershing Elementary School, Pershing Preschool 
o Sierra Vista Elementary School, Sierra Vista Preschool 
o Washington Elementary School, Washington I & II Preschool 

 

 
Madera County Public Health Department: 

• At participating school sites, Madera County Public Health Department staff will 
conduct monthly nutrition education presentations, each lasting between 25 and 40 
minutes.  Monthly presentations will be offered over the period August 2013 through 
May 2014. 

 
• Madera County Public Health Department staff will provide all supplies for the 

monthly presentations.  
 
• Monthly nutrition education presentations will be based on the Harvest of the Month 

(HOTM) program, with monthly themes as shown below: 
 

o 
 

HOTM Calendar 2013-2014 

 September:  Apples 
 October:  Winter Squash 
 November:  Persimmons 
 January: Citrus 
 February: Dried Beans 
 March: Peas 
 April: Cucumber 
 May: Strawberries 

62



 
Term of the Agreement 

This Memorandum of Understanding made between the Madera County Public Health 
Department and the Madera Unified School District is for a period of one year, effective from 
the date of approval by Madera Unified School District, and may be extended by the written 
approval of both agencies. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________    __________________ 
Van Do-Reynoso       Date 
Madera County Public Health Department Director 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________    __________________ 
Dr. Anthony A. Monreal      Date 
Deputy Superintendent         
Madera Unified School District 
 

63



California Department of Public Health 
Network for a Healthy California 

 
 

Harvest of the Month Tool Kit (September 2005) – Supporting links to California Content Standards and Child Development Guidelines may vary monthly. Page 1 of 2 

Links to Child Development Guidelines 
 

Prekindergarten 
 

Educator Newsletter 
Activity 

Child Desired Results (CDR) from Desired Results for Children and Families:  
3 Years through Prekindergarten, Child Development Division, CDE (2003) 

Prekindergarten Learning & Development Guidelines 
CDE (2000)  

Taste Testing 
 

CDR 1:  Children are personally and socially competent. 
Indicator 3:  Children demonstrate effective self-regulation of their behavior. 

3.10:  Follows rules when participating in routine activities. 
Indicator 5:  Children show growing abilities in communication and language. 

5.12:  Follows two-step requests that are sequential but not necessarily related. 
5.13:  Engages in conversations that develop a thought or idea. 

CDR 2:  Children are effective learners. 
Indicator 1:  Children are interested in learning new things. 

1.16:  Observes and examines natural phenomena through senses. 
Indicator 3:  Children show interest in real life mathematical concepts. 

3.22:  Uses size words, such as “many”, “big”, and “little” appropriately. 
3.23:  Understands that numbers represent quantity. 
3.27:  Describes how items are the same or different. 

CDR 4:  Children are safe and healthy. 
Indicator 1:  Children show an emerging awareness and practice of safe and healthy 
behavior. 

1.50:  Tries new food on own. 

 

Cooking in the Classroom CDR 1:  Children are personally and socially competent. 
Indicator 3:  Children demonstrate effective self-regulation of their behavior. 

3.10:  Follows rules when participating in routine activities. 
Indicator 5:  Children show growing abilities in communication and language. 

5.12:  Follows two-step requests that are sequential but not necessarily related. 
CDR 2: Children are effective learners. 

Indicator 3:  Children show interest in real life mathematical concepts. 
3.23:  Understands that numbers represent quantity. 
3.24:  Uses measuring implements. 

CDR 3:  Children show physical and motor competence. 
Indicator 1:  Children demonstrate an increased proficiency in motor skills. 

1.47:  Manipulates two small objects at the same time. 
1.48:  Uses tools with increasing precision. 

CDR 4:  Children are safe and healthy. 
Indicator 1:  Children show an emerging awareness and practice of safe and healthy behavior. 

1.50:  Tries new food on own. 

Addressing Cultural Diversity 
Guideline 2:  Program materials reflect the characteristics, values, and 
practices of diverse cultural groups. 
Mathematics Learning and Development 
Guideline 1:  The program develops and builds on children’s existing informal 
mathematical knowledge, recognizing that children enter preschool with 
different experiences in mathematics. 
Physical and Motor Development 
Guideline 1:  The curriculum gives attention to all areas of motor skill 
development, including gross motor, fine motor, oral, and sensorimotor. 

Eat Your Colors 
Reasons to Eat… 
Nutrition Facts Label 

 Addressing Cultural Diversity 
Guideline 2:  Program materials reflect the characteristics, values and 
practices of diverse cultural groups. 

What’s in a Name?  Addressing Cultural Diversity 
Guideline 2:  Program materials reflect the characteristics, values, and 
practices of diverse cultural groups. 
Literacy 
Guideline 4:  The program recognizes and includes the home language of 
English learners. 

 

64



California Department of Public Health 
Network for a Healthy California 

 
 

Harvest of the Month Tool Kit (September 2005) – Supporting links to California Content Standards and Child Development Guidelines may vary monthly. Page 2 of 2 

Links to Child Development Guidelines 
 

Prekindergarten 
 

 
Educator Newsletter 
Activity 

Child Desired Results (CDR) from Desired Results for Children and Families:   
3 Years Through Prekindergarten, Child Development Division, CDE (2003) 

Prekindergarten Learning & Development Guidelines 
CDE (2000)  

Growing/Agricultural Facts/ 
Home Grown Facts  

 Addressing Cultural Diversity 
Guideline 2:  Program materials reflect the characteristics, values, and 
practices of diverse cultural groups. 

Historical Timeline  Addressing Cultural Diversity 
Guideline 2:  Program materials reflect the characteristics, values, and 
practices of diverse cultural groups. 

Physical Activity Corner CDR 3:  Children show physical and motor competence. 
Indicator 1:  Children demonstrate an increased proficiency in motor skills. 

1.47:  Manipulates two small objects at the same time. 
1.48:  Uses tools with increasing precision.  

Physical and Motor Development 
Guideline 1:  The curriculum gives attention to all areas of motor skill 
development, including gross motor, fine motor, oral motor and sensorimotor. 
Guideline 3:  The program provides many opportunities for free play. 

School Garden CDR 2:  Children are effective learners. 
Indicator 1:  Children are interested in learning new things. 

1.16:  Observes and examines natural phenomena through senses. 
1.17:  Combines activities, materials, and equipment in new ways. 

Indicator 3:  Children show interest in real-life mathematical concepts. 
3.24:  Uses measuring implements. 

 

Student Advocates  Curriculum 
Guideline 4:  Each child is supported to develop a sense of self as a valued 
and responsible member of the group. 
Guideline 5:  Children are guided and supported to form and maintain 
satisfying relationships with others. 

Adventurous Activities  Mathematics Learning and Development 
Guideline 1:  The program develops and builds on children’s existing informal 
mathematical knowledge, recognizing that children enter preschool with 
different experiences in mathematics. 

Literature Connections CDR 2:  Children are effective learners. 
Indicator 4:  Children demonstrate emerging literary skills. 
4.34:  Engages in classroom discussions about books. 

Literacy 
Guideline 1:  Programs support learning and development in both language 
and literacy. 
Guideline 2:  Program provides a language – rich and print rich environment 
to support children’s language and literacy learning across curricular areas. 

 
 

Family Newsletter Child Desired Results (CDR) from Desired Results for Children and Families:   
3 Years Through Prekindergarten, Child Development Division, CDE (2003) 

Prekindergarten Learning & Development Guidelines 
CDE (2000)  

  Involving Parents and Families 
Guideline 3:  The program regularly provides parents with information about 
the activities in the program and about their children’s learning and 
development. 
Guideline 5:  The program supports and is an advocate for strong families. 

 

65



California Department of Public Health 
Network for a Healthy California 

 
 
 

Harvest of the Month Tool Kit (September 2005) – Supporting links to California Content Standards and Desired Results may vary monthly.   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Links to California Content Standards 
 

Grade 3 - 5 
 

    

Educator Newsletter Activity 
Health 
Framework for 
California 

Physical 
Education  Science  English Language Arts  Mathematics  History-Social 

Science 

Taste Testing 
Cooking in the Classroom 

Expectation 1  Grade 3: 
Investigation & 
Experimentation:  5.e 
Grade 4: 
Investigation & 
Experimentation:  6.e  
 

Grade 3: 
Reading 1.0, 2.0, 2.7 
Writing 2.2 
Listening and Speaking 2.0, 2.1, 2.3 
 

Grade 3: 
Number Sense 3.0 
Grade 4: 
Statistics, Data Analysis and 
Probability 1.0 
Grade 5: 
Mathematical Reasoning 2.0 

 

Eat your Colors 
Reasons to Eat… 
Nutrition Facts Label 

Expectation 1 
Expectation 8 

 Grade 3: 
Physical Sciences: 1.b 
 

   

Growing/Agricultural Facts    Grade 3: 
Life Sciences: 3.a 
Grade 4: 
Life Sciences: 3.b, 3.c  
 

 Grade 3: 
Measurement 1.0, 1.1, 1.2 

Grade 3: 
3.1, 3.5 
 

Home Grown Facts      Grade 3:  
3.5, 3.51  
Grade 4: 
4.2, 4.4 
 

Historical Timeline      Grade 3: 
3.1, 3.12, 3.3 
Grade 4: 
4.2, 4.4 

Student Sleuths Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 
Expectation 5 
Expectation 8 
 

 Grade 3: 
Investigation & 
Experimentation: 5.b, 
5.e 
Grade 4: 
Life Sciences: 2.a 
  

Grade 3: 
Reading 1.0, 2.0, 2.3, 2.6 
Writing 2.0 
Grade 4: 
Reading 2.2, 2.7 
Writing 1.5, 1.6 
Grade 5: 
Writing 1.0, 1.3, 2.3 
 

Grade 4: 
Measurement/Geometry 3.4 

Grade 3: 
3.1, 3.5 
 

Physical Activity Corner  Standard 1 
and 4 

    

66



California Department of Public Health 
Network for a Healthy California 

 
 
 

Harvest of the Month Tool Kit (September 2005) – Supporting links to California Content Standards and Desired Results may vary monthly.   Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Links to California Content Standards 
 

Grade 3 - 5 
 

Educator Newsletter Activity 
Health 
Framework for 
California 

Physical 
Education  Science  English Language Arts  Mathematics  History-Social 

Science 

School Garden   Grade 3: 
Life Sciences: 3.a 
Grade 4: 
Life Sciences: 2.a, 2.c 
Grade 5: 
Life Science 2.0, 2.a 
 

   

Cafeteria Connections Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 

 Grade 3: 
Physical Sciences: 1.b 
 

Grade 3: 
Writing 2.0, 2.2, 2.3 
 

  

Student Advocates Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 
Expectation 5 
Expectation 8 

  Grade 3: 
Speaking 2.1, 2.3 
Grade 4: 
Reading 2.6 
Writing 2.0, 2.1 
Written & Oral 1.0 
Listening & Speaking 1.1  
Speaking 2.0, 2.1, 2.2 

 Grade 3:  
3.54 

Adventurous Activities Expectation 1   Grade 3: 
Writing 2.0, 2.2 
Grade 4: 
Writing: 2.0, 2.1a-d 
Written & Oral 1.0 
Grade 5: 
Speaking 2.0, 2.1, 2.2 

Grade 3: 
Algebra Function 1.2, 2.1  
 

 

Literature Connections    Grade 3: 
Reading 1.0, 1.5, 1.6, 2.0 
Grade 4: 
Reading 2.0, 2.2, 2.6 
Grade 5: 
Reading 1.0 

  

 

67



California Department of Public Health 
Network for a Healthy California 

 
 

Links to California Content Standards 
 

Grades 6-8 
 

Harvest of the Month Tool Kit (September 2005) – Supporting links to California Content Standards and Desired Results may vary monthly.     Page 1 of 1  

Educator Newsletter Activity Health Framework 
for California Physical Education  Science  English Language Arts  Mathematics  

Taste Testing 
Cooking in the Classroom 

Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 

     

Eat Your Colors 
Reasons to Eat… 
Nutrition Facts Label 

Expectation 1 
Expectation 8 

 Grade 8: 
6c 

  

What’s in a Name? 
Produce Facts 

Expectation 1 
Expectation 8 

 Grade 7: 
5a, 5f 

  

Growing/Agricultural Facts        

Home Grown Facts      
Historical Timeline      

Student Sleuths Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 
Expectation 5 
Expectation 8 
 

  Grade 6: 
Writing 1,4 
Grade 7: 
Writing  1.4 – 1.5 
Grade 8: 
Writing 1.4 

 

Physical Activity Corner Expectation 1 
Expectation 2 

Standards 1,2,3, 4,5    

School Garden   Grade 6: 
5a, 5b, 5c, 5e 

  

Cafeteria Connections Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 

    

Student Advocates Expectation 1 
Expectation 4 
Expectation 5 
Expectation 8 

  Grade 6: 
Writing 1.1, 1.2 
Writing Applications 2.5 
Grade 7: 
Writing Applications 2.4 
Grade 8: 
Writing Applications 2.4 

 

Adventurous Activities Expectation 1  Grade 6: 
7 a-e 
Grade 7: 
7a, 7b, 7c, 7e 
Grade 8: 
9a, 9b, 9c, 9e 

Grade 6,7,8: 
Writing 1.0, 1.1, 1.2 
Writing Applications 2.0, 2.3 

Grade 6: 
Number Sense 1.1, 2.0, 2.3 
Grade 7: 
Number Sense 1.2 

Literature Connections    Grade 6: 
Reading 2.0, 2.3 
Grade 7: 
Reading 2.0, 2.2, 2.3, 2.5 
Grade 8: 
Reading 2.0, 2.1, 2.2 

 

 

68



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 13, 2013  
 
Subject: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera 

Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a 
High School Bigs Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, 
Parkwood Elementary, Madera High School and Madera South High 
School for the period of August 14, 2013 through June 6, 2014. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California will provide High School Big Brothers Big Sisters 
(Bigs) programs at Alpha Elementary School, Madison Elementary and Parkwood Elementary 
Schools, with mentors from Madera High School and Madera South High School, involving 
approximately 15-20 students at each elementary school, for a total of 45-60 matches.  
 
 

Financial impact:  
• None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters 
(Bigs).   

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding 
 

69



 
Memorandum of Understanding 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to develop a collaboration to 
facilitate the High School Bigs (HSB) program at the following Madera Unified School 
District Schools: Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary and Alpha Elementary 
School.  It is understood that HSB will build upon existing program to create a results 
oriented multi-faceted strategy for early gang prevention in the Madera area.  As part of 
HSB, 
 
Madera Unified School District (MUSD) Agrees to: 
 
• Facilitate the coordination of HSB through the MUSD Chief Academic Office and the 

Afterschool Program. 
• Provide Afterschool Programs to students at all HSB sites. 
• Provide in-school Academic Intervention and after school Supplemental Education 

Services at all HSB sites. 
• Provide services such as Basis Assistance for Needy Families, Coordination with Child 

Welfare Services, Preschool Programs, Mental Health Services, Parenting Classes, 
Pregnant and Parenting Teens, Resource and Referral, Support for Victims of Domestic 
Violence, Teen Pregnancy Prevention and Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) through 
the Family Education Center. 

• Provide Adult Education classes through the Madera Adult School. 
• Provide  $22K of in-kind services. 
 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California Agrees to: 
 
• Provide High School Bigs Program at Alpha Elementary School, Madera South High 

School, Madison Elementary and Parkwood Elementary Schools, with mentors from 
Madera High School and Madera South High School, involving approximately 15-20 
students at each elementary school, for a total of 45-60 matches. 

• Provide services in a well-coordinated and collaborative manner. 
• Participate in monthly collaborative meetings. 
• Share information about the initiative with community stakeholders. 
• Assist in collecting data, as appropriate, to measure progress towards the project’s 

outcomes. 
• Maintain an accounting system in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

standards. 
 
 
 
 
Edward C. González, Superintendent    Date 
Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 
Richard C. Lord, Executive Director     Date 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central Valley  

70



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     August 13, 2013 
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
 Dr. J. Galen Wright, Ed. D, Interim Director of Student Services 
 
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in 
one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of 
pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  2489, 5114, 401681, 302532, 202658, 301315, 303085, 200327, 5113, 
200076, 301104, 404130, D-2012/13, 5173, 201372, 7426, 16078, 401457,602163, 10154, 
201868, 202873, 202502, 16113, 997406, 18054, 401243, 303230, 503569, 202744, 202748, 
303571, 401765, 17406, 301394, 17463, 15790, 402586, 404113, 7573, 6952, 303667, 5265, 
303816, 995221, 15115, 16930, 15734, 14282, 201708, 5766, 401572, 403882, 2259, 202824, 
997380, 17949, 503051, 301161, 2187, 201882, 502267, 302541, 997010, 200550, 7430, 
15345, 602943, 200040, 995988, 701501, 403917, 200673, 12669, 16793 and 202458. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None.   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate cover. 
 

71



 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – August 13, 2013 

 
 

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

         

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Clifford Ayers  Teacher   MSHS  06/08/13  Resignation 

  

2.  Celia Casso  Teacher   MSHS  08/08/13  Resignation 
3.  Ellen Jessing  Teacher   MHS  06/08/13  Resignation 
4   Michelle Ramirez Teacher      Berenda  06/08/13  Resignation 
5.  Anastasia Sosa  Teacher   Desmond  06/08/13  Resignation 
6.  Andria Watterson Teacher   MSHS  06/08/13  Resignation 
7.  Sharon Rahe  Teacher   MHS  01/12/14  Retirement (24 Yrs.) 
8.  Daniel Pearce  Teacher   Desmond  06/08/13  Resignation 
9.  Laurie Canar  Teacher   Nishimoto 06/08/13  Resignation 
10. Michelle Crawford Teacher   Washington 06/08/13  Resignation 
11. Erin Dahlem  Teacher   Adams  06/08/13  Resignation 
12. John Denno  Principal   Eastin Arcola 07/31/13  Resignation 
     

        Effective 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification

      

  
None 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT
        Effective 

      

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Mirna Cervantes  Academic Coach  District Office 2013/2014 Replacement 

  

2.  Barbara Hatfield  TSA   Madison  2013/2014 Replacement 
3.  Michael Horder  Teacher   MLK  2013/2014 Replacement 
4.  Connie Wall  Teacher   Special Service 2013/2014 Replacement 
5.  Helen Vannucchi Teacher   Special Service 2013/2014 Replacement 
6.  Margaret Timmers Teacher   TJ  2013/2014 Replacement 
7.  Ma La Thao  Teacher   Adams  2013/2014 Replacement 
8.  Dawn Smith  Teacher   Washington 2013/2014 Replacement 
9.  Garret Nolen  Teacher   Adams  2013/2014 Replacement 
10.  Tanya Mortier  Teacher   Nishimoto 2013/2014 Replacement 
11.  Diana Hernandez TSA-46%`  Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement 
12. Celestine Van Rensselaer Teacher   Adams  2013/2014 Replacement 
13.  Michelle Desmond Teacher   Small Fry  2013/2014 Replacement 
      (Preschool) 
14.  Gerri McCoy  TSA   Washington 2013/2014 New 
15.  Janet Castillo  TSA-46%  Berenda  2013/2014 Replacement 
16.  Crystal Luera  Teacher Ag  MSHS  2013/2014 Replacement 
17.  Michael Gonsalves TSA-46%  Sierra Vista 2013/2014 Replacement   
  
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
None 

  

        

         Effective 
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification
1.  Diane Curry  Paraprofessional-Music MSHS  06/07/13  Retirement (19 Yrs.) 

  

2.  xxx-xx-8353  Clerk I    Adult Ed  06/30/13  Abandonment of Position 
3.  Natalie Santos  Health Service Assistant District Office 06/07/13  Resignation  
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  
1.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  New Position 

Justification 

   Asst. to Physically Impaired       (Special Ed. Funding) 
72



2.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 3.50  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
3.  One position  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2013/2014 7.00  New Position 
   Special Needs        (Special Ed. Funding) 
 

        Effective 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 

Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification
1.  Ana Perez  Administrative Asst. III La Vina  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 

  

2.  Erik Kuhn  Custodian  Maintenance & 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
      Operations 
3.  Ken Atilano  Custodian   Maintenance &  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
      Operations  
4.  Desiree Ortega  Clerk II   MLK  2013/2014 3.50  New 
5.  Isabel Barreras  Administrative Asst. III MSHS  2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
6.  Cynthia Moreno  Administrative Asst. III Parkwood 2013/2014 8.00  Replacement 
7.  Alejandra Santillan Clerk II   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50  New 
8.  Julia Serrano  Cashier   Madison  2013/2014 3.50  Replacement 
9.  Belen Lopez  Clerk I   Desmond  2013/2014 3.50  Replacement   
 

 
COACHES 

1.  Kelly Valmonte  Softball Coach  MSHS  2013/2014   Resignation 

73



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Employee Conference Request 
August 13, 2013 

 
 

  Date          Site                     Name       Trip Purpose  – # Employees         Location         Cost                                      Vehicle Type 
 

8/2/2013 1 

10/09/13 
to 

10/11/13 

Transportation Newton CASTO  
1 – Transportation Employee  

Lake 
Tahoe, NV 

$540- Transportation Dept. Personal 
Vehicle 

    

74



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   August 13, 2013        
 
Subject: First reading of Sherman Thomas Charter High School renewal request for 

five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2014 and ending on June 30, 2019.   
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
     
Agenda Placement: New Business  
 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Sherman Thomas Charter High School (STCHS) operates as a 9-12 school within 
the boundaries of the Madera Unified School District. 

• This request will provide an extension from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019 
for STCHS.  The original charter was approved July 1, 2009. 
 

Financial impact: 
• No direct financial impact upon Madera Unified School District. 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the renewal for STCHS.  
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• STCHS petition for a School Charter renewal 
• STCHS Audit Report 

75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2013
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2013

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of July 29, 2013
	Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 29, 2013

	Request Adoption of Resolution No.03-2013/14 Authorized Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents
	Agenda Cover and Resolution #03-201314 Authorized Signatures on Designated Madera Unified School District Accounts/Documents

	Request approval to destroy Class 3 records, which is done on an annual basis.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Schedules of Record Retention Requirements

	Request Ratification of Agreement between Madera Unified School District (MUSD) and Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School (ETAA) for the use of a School Bus for the 2013/14 School Year
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Agreement
	Certificate of Insurance 

	Request Approval of Agreement for Special Services between ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO Law Firm and Madera Unified School District
	Agenda Item Cover
	AALRR Agreement 

	Request Approval of Consultant Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Dr. Julia O'Kane
	Agenda Item Cover
	Consultant Agreement

	Request approval of the Memorandum of Understanding for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Education (SNAP-Ed) between Madera County Public Health Department (MCPHD) and Madera Unified School District (MUSD)
	Agenda Item Cover
	MOU fpr SNAP
	Guidelines for Prekindergarten
	Guidelines for 3-5
	Guidelines for 6-8

	Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a High School Bigs Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, Madera High School and Madera South High School for the period of August 14, 2013 through June 6, 2014.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Memorandum of Understanding

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 


•	Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
•	Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
•	Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers:  2489, 5114, 401681, 302532, 202658, 301315, 303085, 200327, 5113, 200076, 301104, 404130, D-2012/13, 5173, 201372, 7426, 16078, 401457,602163, 10154, 201868, 202873, 202502, 16113, 997406, 18054, 401243, 303230, 503569, 202744, 202748, 303571, 401765, 17406, 301394, 17463, 15790, 402586, 404113, 7573, 6952, 303667, 5265, 303816, 995221, 15115, 16930, 15734, 14282, 201708, 5766, 401572, 403882, 2259, 202824, 997380, 17949, 503051, 301161, 2187, 201882, 502267, 302541, 997010, 200550, 7430, 15345, 602943, 200040, 995988, 701501, 403917, 200673, 12669, 16793 and 202458.

	Agenda Item Cover

	Staffing List 8/13/13
	Staffing List 8-13/13

	Employee Conference Request- 8/13/13
	Employee Conference Request

	First Reading of Sherman Thomas Charter High School renewal request for five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2014 and ending on June 30, 2019.

	Agenda Item Cover
	STCHS Petition for Renewal
	STCHS Audit Report

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Cover and Warrant Listing 7-17 through 7-24


